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Welcome Email from WorldWide Notary

By now you should have received an email with
termporary credentials to use for logging in to
DigaSign. Hold onto that, it will be used later.

From: Support <supportl@wwnotary.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022

To: you@youremailaddress.com

Subject: DigaSign Password Reset

Dear Notary:

Your password has been reset to 3d8e09b82I1a3. Once you log into DigaSign with your temporary
password, please change your password by clicking on the menu File/Reset Password. If you have
any questions please contact customer support and we will be glad to assistyou.

Thanks

DigaSign Support
World Wide Notary
940-553-4585

For now, follow the instructions on the following pages. This ‘

e-mail will come into play on page 16. Don't skip ahead!
<4
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Enable Permissions

1. Open File Explorer

After you install DigaSign, you will need to enable
DErmMIissions on your computer to update the software.

Follow the instructions below to accomplish this:

2. Gotoyour Windows (C:) Drive

File Explorer

T s > Quick access

I Desktop ®  Frequent folders (8
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CASSLE
~2 DA\
@ OneDrive - Person CASSLE
v = This PC
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Recent files (20)
I Desktop
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Background2023

% Documents

4 Downloads
E&02023
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P ecert2025

39 Windows (C)
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04252200
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Enable Permissions

Click on the Program Files (x86) folder found in
your Windows (C:) Drive.

scroll and search for World Wide Notary.

Right-click on the folder and click on Properties.

Program Files (x86)

v 4 1 > ThisPC > Windows (C) > Program Files (x86) >

& Downloads

D Music

&= Pictures

i Videos

v £3 Windows (C)

$WinREAgent
NET
Brother
Intel
Logs
MSOCache
MSOffice 2007
OneDriveTemp
Perflogs
Program Files
Program Files (
ProgramData
Users

Windows

e Ainboineds
28 items

A [ Name
Google
InstallShield Installation Information
Intel
Internet Explorer
Microsoft
Microsoft Office
Microsoft Visual Studio
Microsoft Works
Microsoft.NET
Mozilla Maintenance Service
MSBuild
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Windows Mail
Windows Media Player
Windows Multimedia Platform
Windows NT
Windows Photo Viewer
Windows Portable Devices
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Sort by

Group by
Refresh

Paste

Paste shortcut

Give access to

New




Enable Permissions

Click on the Security Tab

Program Files (x86)

Share

> This PC > Windows (C)

& Downloads
D Music
= Pictures
W videos
v 45 Windows (C:)
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Object name

Then, click Edit

Previous Versions Custol

C:\Program Files (x86)\World Wide Notal

Group or user names.
L ALL APPLICATION PACKAGES
%55 ALL RESTRICTED APPLICATION PACKAGES
§2 CREATOR OWNER
82 SYSTFM

<

To change permissions, click Edit

Permissions for ALL
APPLICATION PACKAGES
Full control
Modify
Read & execute
List folder contents
Read
Wiite
For special permissions or advanced settings,
click Advanced




Enable Permissions

I Select Users. It will highlight when you click on it.

< | Program Files (x86)

« v 1 > This PC > Windows (C)

& Downloads
D Music
& Pictures
W videos
v &3 Windows (C)
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Intel
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OneDriveTemp
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Permissions for World Wide Notary

Object name:  C:\Program Files (x86)\World \lide Notary

Group Of user names.
% ALL RESTRICTED APPLICATION PACKA
52 CREATOR OWNER
82 SYSTEM

List folder contents
Read

I Make sure the ‘Allow’ box is checked for ‘Modify' I




Enable Permissions

Permissions for World Wide Notary

< | Program Files (x86)

o ) > This PC » Windows (C)
C:\Program Files (x86)\World Wide Notary
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P
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Program Files
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Click OK. This will give all Users the ability to modify
the World Wide Notary program. You'll need this
permission to update the software.




Logging into Your DigaSign Platform

Access the DigaSign program on your device to see this login
screen. Enter the user-nameand password listed below.

DigaSign e

DigaSign Login

-

eSigned, eSealed, eDelivered. m I ]

Registration

m docmagic@ not.net |'
[Passwond: Notary123 ad

Forgot Password?

Remember, you're not using the login information
from the confirmation email you received, enter
what you see directly above.




WWN Updater

After you log in for the first time, your
WWN Updater will run.

ning 2.mp4

K = 1 Auto Update Monitor

m World Wide Notary Updater

Product
%] DocMagic Closing Room - 6.0.7549.15596 Transferring

Transferring DocMagic Closing Room - 6.0.7549,15596...

l1of1

You might encounter this error message. It's
likely not going to affect you. Simply click 'OK'
and you will be allowed to continue.




Configure Options

After the update finishes, click File

DigaSign -

6» & DigaSign

World Wide Notary
Version 6.0.7478.15133

B Register... Copyright © WWNotary 2018
World Wide Notary

Utilities Description

Electronically sign and/or notarize documents anywhere
world wide.

<

Dig
eSigned, eSealed, ®
About

@HEID Warning: This computer program is protected by copyright law and
Regis ' international treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
=5 E Optigns.. — = Itin severe civil and
I criminal penalties, and will be prosecutdll to the maximum extent
possible under law.

x www.wwnotary.com

Options
@ Show Text:
General

Select Options.

Behavior

X Cancel




Configure Options

Click Behavior from the menu on the left.

DigaSign

-

[@ Options
a \ 4
rance
Behavior

General s {Debug ]|

[Debug Application: ]

————|Signature Capture Type




Choosing TOPAZ

If you are working with a Topaz device,
choose Topaz and click OK.

' [@ Options X
- Appearance

General

[@3 Options X

e R

W



Choosing SCREEN

If you are working with a Touchscreen
device, choose Screen and click OK.

' [ Options X
- Appearance

General

[@ Options X

General

- aeheedbedbecond oneehedit 4 ol
Topax I

Screen
Topaz




Utilities

©

BB Register...

‘ utilities

Next, click on Utllities.

DigaSign

Refresh Pad Connectivity

Signature

—— iy~

o P Clear

Then, click on 'Refresh Pad Connectivity.’

ped aamyeubls %



Utilities

Apply your signature, and click "Accept’

DigaSign

e
@ Refresh Pad Connectivity

Signature

BB Register...

. utilities

ped aameubis %

Click the round return button at the top of the left of the page.

W




Log in and Change Your Password

Now go to the original email you received from

WWN mentioned on page 1 of this guide. Back

on the Login screen, enter that username and
password to enter the system.

Py Digasidw

DigaSi¢n Login

gn

eSigned, eSealed, eDelivered. m

== 2

Forgot Password?

Registration




Login Wizard

I You'll see the Initial Login Wizard. Click 'Next' to continue your login. I

.

7 Initial Login

Welcome to the Initial Login Wizard

This wizard will guide you through the Initial Login.

You will be allowed to select a new password as well as set up any defaults on
how the application will be used.

To continue, click Next.

%7 Initial Login

Please accept the agreement

‘1of8© * [Fit To Width P

WWnNotary, LLC
User Agreement
Terms and Conditions

YOU, THE CLIENT, HAVE THE RIGHT TO EITHER ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO REVOKE THIS AGREEMENT AND
DENY ANY FURTHER ACTION. BY YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF THE TERMS OF THIS

AGREEMENT AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS INCORPORATED HERAR,
2 Prifk @7 Accept X Reject
| < Back Next I Cancel I | Help ] l




Enter Your Own Personal Password

Next, you'll be prompted to enter your own personal
password, as well as create a Password Question.

/" Initial Login

Reset
Enter

Password
your new password as well as the password question you will be asked if you forget your password

Password: )
- p (Example 'P@55worD")

[Conﬁrm:

Password must be at least 6 characters in length and
contain upper and lower characters as well as numbers
or special symbols such as '@’.

Password Question |

|

Mother's Maiden Name

It is your responsibility to safeguard this information.
DocMagic employees will not know these credentials.




Capturing Your Signature

/ Initial Login

Make sure to sign your official signature

with your finger or stylus and click "Accept.’

New User’'s Signature
Sign the signature pad and click the accept button

et

& Accept

P Clear

Next > I

Cancel




Capturing Your Signature

", Initial Login

+ [Fit To Width ﬁ

-

)

You'll need to click "Next” twice to get to this screen,
showing your signature. Click "Finish” and you're done.

b

WWNotary, LLC, DigaSign
Validation Form

New User Information
User Name: a0 sesiPpgmal.com
Password: Tasenldd 1
First Name: Iaviera
Middle Nam e:
Last Name: Mler
Eman: a sgn teaifgnal com
Addiess: 1137 Rearver Ln.

Gasona, NC 28052
USA

Home Phone:
(704) 660281
745534
1181871

| o hereby swear thal this s my informadion.

Cancel




Login with Your Credentials

Log In again using your username and new password.

Py DigaSign

DigaSign Login

= 1

¥ L m youremail@address.com l
IE)Sign

eSigned, eSealed, eDelivered. [Pnssword: New Password (” ]

Forgot Password?

Registration

Initializing service...




Start With Some Magic

Select the DocMagic symbol. Click Next on the window that appears.

0.3 Start Page

% DocM

O ||

] [ View Journal ] (Add Journal Entry ]

Welcome to the DocMagic Closing Room Wizard m‘l

WORLD WIDE NOTARY

This wizard will guide you through the process of notarizing the closing documents.

The Closing Room Wizard will walk the notary and signer .
way the signer was identified to be entred into the notaries electronit

22




Enter the Loan Information

Enter the Loan Number.

’} Clesing Room

Closing Search
Enterthe informatian for the closing you need to pd

ype here to search

Select the magnifying glass to
search for the loan file.

23




Select Package

Select your package and click Next at the bottom.

i Closin g Room

Closing Search
Enter the information for the closing you need to perform

. <4



Selecting the Borrower

You will see everyone associated with this
l0an including the Settlement Agent.

%/ Closing Room

Signer(s) and Notary

pformation

F\easeseledead‘\smlhv:malhemldﬂemdcmedmmddmwlweammwsgmmdnmw

2 @ JOHN SMITH
8 AnDY AGENT
3 Brooke Cassle

(Name & Address

T wast

Streets (123 smith street

Street 2:
csz: [waxhaw

|| RS | T

Home: "E TR Work:
Email: [ron@docmaglcvcom ]

Ly~

l,.,,mm 444444
)1/08/2024]




Selecting the Borrower

Select the check box next to a borrower's name
to choose them. For demonstration purposes,
the first borrower has been selected.

£ Closing Room
Signer(s) and Notliry Information
Please select each at is present at the signing table and complete all required information for each selected signer and notary

e s
N =—

3 Brooke Cassle

Street: (123 smith street
Street 2:
csz: | waxhaw

Home:

)

Email: [roncducmagnc.com

Company:

[wne

|l0uub¢r= 444444
)1/08/202¢]

It's important to note that you must select
a borrower before entering information.
Also, you can only select one participant

and enter their information at a time.




Entering Borrower's Information

Enter in the Borrower's contact information.

Signer(s) and Notary Information
Please select each signer that is present at the signing table and complete all required information for each selected signer and notary

7 G sAM SMITH
€ sanDY sMITH
§ ANDY AGENT

2 Bridget L Moore

First: SAM Middle:

Street:  [123 Any st

Street 2:

cs2: |Springﬂeld

[ [-][e270s-__

Home: [

[ —

Email: |ron@docmagic.com

Company:

TInitials

[Type: |Persur|a\|y Known

A

Enter in how you

identified the Borrower.




Entering Borrower's Information

Turn over the device to the Borrower,
who will sign and initial electronically.

Signer(s) and Notary Information

Please select each signerthat is present at the signing table and complete all required information for each selected signer and notary

2 G saMsMITH
§ sanDY SMITH
G AnDyAGENT

2 Bridget LMoore

Name & Address

First: SAM Middle:

street:  [123 any st

Street 2:

sz |Springﬂald

Home: [

Email: |run$ducmagic.:um

Company:

Identification Initials

[Tvpe: Personally Known

S5

& Accept || ¢ Clear




Entering Borrower's Information

The borrower must select "Accept’ for
the Signature and Initials capture.

Signer(s) and Notary Information
Please select each signerthat is present at the signing table and complete all required information for each selected signer and notary

2 G saMsMITH Name & Address

a SANDY SMITH First: SAM Middle:

ANDY AGENT
Q_ street:  [123 any st
2 Bridget LMoore

Street 2:

sz |Springﬂald
Home: | ) - : q,L
Email: |run$ducmagic.:um

—w.lﬂem‘

Company:

Identification Rtials

[Tvpe: Personally Known

S5

ﬁ P Clear
n

< Back & Accept Cancdl Help




Signing On as the Notary

Instead of clicking on the next Borrower,
click on your name (eNotary Agent).

Signer(s) and Notary Information
Please select each signerthat is present at the signing table and complete all quired information for each selected signer and notary

A Commission Box will populate and
the information for you (the eNotary
Agent) will be entered here.




Signing On as the Notary

Once completed, sign in the Signature Box and Accept.

Signer(s) and Notary Information
hat is present at the signing table and complete all required information for each selected signer and notary

Inception Expiration
5/12/2019 5/11/2023

Click Next.




Borrower's Signing Experience

Hand the device to the borrower. This is the access
window to the Borrower's signing experience.

7’\4 DOCMagiC Welcome John!

{0 on your decision to access your documents in an electronic format.

So that we may authenticate your identity and validate that you have the ability to access
your electronic documents, please enter the following information

Viewing Code

A | 8348

Continue to Next Step

© Copyright 2023 DocMagic. Inc. - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

They must enter in the last four numbers of their social
security number as well as the viewing code number.




Click to Sign

The borrower will click the blue eSign
button to begin signing their
documents electronically.

eSign - Closing Documents

John,

Your documents are listed below

Closing Documents In Progress




Click to Sign

They can begin signing by clicking the Start

Signing button and applying their signature.

eSign - Closing Documents

=
L 4

BY SH NG BELOW, Borrower accepts and agre
Instrument n any Rider signed by Borrower and recor with it




Begin Notarization

When this banner shows up, take back control of the process
and click on Notary to begin your signing process.

# Closing Room

To allow the notary to complete their process, click Notary.

Otherwise, to continue viewing your document(s), click Continue belofy.

cmme




Security Access Code

Type in the Viewing Code and
click Continue to Next Step.

eSign

‘-}A( DOCMag|C Welcome Ron!

So that we may authenticate your identity and validate that you have the ability to access
your electronic documents, please enter the following information

4445 X

Viewing Code

4445

Continue to Next Step

© Copyright 2023 DocMagic, Inc. - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED




Your Tumn

Now it's your turn to sign. Click sign the document
and fill in the text boxes as instructed.

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED:

ad /
Setthemens Agew

Your digital seal automatically populates in the appropriate
location when you click-sign your signature.

W



Your Tumn

When you're done, click Finished. You should see
this completion message with the green boxes.

eSign - Closing Documents

You have completed all actions required for this
Closing Documents package.

Closing Documents

t Not started

Click Sign Out.




Notary Journal

Your Notary Journal will pop up, showing all
the documents that have been completed.

% Closing Room

Notary Journal Information for SAM SMITH
Enterthe information about the notary service provided and the location performed

Document(s) / Fee(s)

Type of Document

iance Agreement 1 020
Signature Affidavit and AKA Statement 11/12/2020 | Affidavit

Camments.

— - Comment

Enter any comments about
this netarization (This will

J_/v be included in the journal)

a Accept | | ¢ Clear




Notary Journal

You may click in this box to add comments if you want.

£ Closing Room

Notary Journal Information for SAM SMITH
Enterthe information about the notary service provided and the location performed

Date
rtgage - MERS 11/12/2020  Affidavit
Florida Compliance Agreement 11/12/2020 Affidavit
Signature Affidavit and AKA Statement 11/12/2020 | Affidavit

Enter any comments about
this netarization (This will

J_/v be included in the journal)

a Accept | | ¢ Clear

You can also update any fee

information here if you need to.




-‘} Closing Room

Neotary Journal Information for SAM SMITH
Erterthe information about the notary service provided and the location performed

Sign and Accept!

Sign, Accept, and Finish.

Flo
Signature Affidavit an:

@
d AKA Statement

it

Type of Document

1 0
11/12/2020 |Affidavit

@ [Cmmtv:

Sangamon

Comments

Comment

¥ comments about

Enter 2
ithis notarization (This will
be included in the journal)

f you have another borrower, repeat
the process (start from slide 26).




